
Leipski, Tina (UTC)

From: Perkinson, Mathew (UTC)
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 8:10 AM
To: Leipski, Tina (UTC)
Subject: RE: No More Party Bus

Yes

Mathew Perkinson
Transportation Specialist, Transportation Safety
Work: (360) 664-1236
Cell: (360) 701-1601
mperkinson(c~utc.wa.~ov

Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
www. utc.wa.~ov

From: Leipski, Tina (UTC)

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 8:10 AM

To: Perkinson, Mathew (UTC) <mperkins@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: No More Party Bus

So is this for Big Woof LLC? Nat sure what campany.

From: Perkinson, Mathew (UTC)

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 1:28 PM

To: Leipski, Tina (UTC) <tleipski@utc.wa.~ov>

Cc: Foster, John (UTC) <jfoster@utc.wa.~ov>

Subject: FW: No More Party Bus

Mathew Perkinson
Transportation Specialist, Transportation Safety
Work: (360) 664-1236
Cell: (360) 701-1601
mperkinson@utc.wa.~ov

Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
www.utc.wa.sov

<~ Y~~

From: keith.foe@nm.com [mailto:keith.foe@nm.comJ

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 11:50 AM



To: Perkinson, Mathew (UTC) <mperkins@utc.wa.~ov>; dwiley@williamskastner.com

Cc: Yeomans, Sandra (UTC) <sveomans@utc.wa.~ov>; dfoe@ballardlawvers.com

Subject: No More Party Bus

Hello Everyone,

We are no long perusing the party bus business. The bus flunked the inspection big time. The other issue was the long

list of operation requirements the inspector went over, including health Bard checks, drug testing, employee files, annual

maintenance checks, etc., and all the fines impaled if these requirement are not met. Being that this was going to be

a very part-fiime business I was confident that we'd screw it afl up.

We've been very pleased with your counsel. Please send us the bill for the balance owed. It has been a pleasure doing

business.

Cheers,

Keith Foe, ~FA~, GSA, CF~'~, ~LU`~
Wealth Management Advisor

Northwestern Mutual —Puget Sound
601 Union Street Suits 250Q
Seattle, WA 9$101

206.777.343 Direct

206.623.6714 Fax

http://keithfoe.nm.com/ Website

If you require sending a file securely please click here.

Your Personal Financial Securit Team:

Keith Foe, CFA ,CPA, CFP~, CLUB Wealth Management Advisor

Kevin Kent, ChFC, Wealth Management Advisor

Luke Madsen, CFP~, CLU'~, Wealth Management Advisor

Scott Duthweiler, CFP~, Associate Wealth Management Advisor

Kelli Aggerbeck, Associate Financial Representative

Sam Ashton, Associate Wealth Management Advisor

Claire McCann, Associate, Scheduling

206-777-3487 (keith.foe@nm.com)

206-777-3424 (kevin.kent@nm.com)

425-454-5955 (luke.madsen@nm.com)

206-777-3426 (scott.duthweiler@nm.com)

206-777-3507 (kelli.a~~erbeckCa~nm.com)

425-454-5955 (sam.ashton@nm.com)

206-777-3494 (claire.mccann@nm.com)

Pillar Financial Services is a markefiing name for Kith Fay and i~ nat abroker-dealer, registered inuesEment adviser, federal savings
bank, subsidiary or ether corporate a~liate of The Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Company, Milwaukee, WI, illClU(~Ifl~ its
subsidiaries, nor is it ~ legs! parknershi~ or eP7ti4y.

~eI~~tio~isl~ip with 1Vt}rtlxv~regt~~r~t 1~1ut~~~a!
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Keith F oe is an ins-•estmcnt adviser rep~~eseniaiive end a xc~ ~sterecl ~•e~~rese~~tative ~f tvorlh`~~ stern ~~1i~tual Ins-e:s meat

Se~~i~ic.es, I.lI~C' (~IMIS). PJMi~ is ~ rvfiollymc~ti~~t7cc~ ci~~r~pa~l}- of ~M, L~rol~er-d~a1~r4 t-e~istered i~~r~~est:n7~~~t. a.c~vise~• at~d

~-~~e3tibet~ ~INRA and S1~'C. Keith E'i~e is ~~n instirt~nce agent o1~N11~. tii ~~1 is nc7t ~z broken•-dealer c>r ~~e~;istered it~o~est~~lent

adviser. Keith ~'oe nay ~-eprey~r~t insur~~nc;e coinpal~ies in acid tio~~ io ?~M c}r its at~iliate5.

Professiarral ~33esignatic~ris



• C;h~~rl~-reel F~ri~ar~cial Analyst ((.~;A~`')

C'LRTl1=TES) I~I~vANCl'~~ ~ F t1I~1~F R' C~rtiticant (t~FF ~~~~r ~ ~ ~h, , ~.~

• CerCiftecl 1_'ublic ~~ccn~tnta~~t (C~'PA}

• C'har-tered Life Urlder~~rrit~r (CLII~~~')

Norfihwester~i Muti~ni, its sE~~sidiarics and affiliates n ay review and retain incoming ~~rid outgoing tiler#runic mail f'or this c-
mail address f'or quality ass~n•anee and regtr(at~a~•~,~ c~m~~liance p~ir~3oses. Comm~lnicativr~s vii c-mail are not secure or
en~ryp~ed. 'Thor•• could be observed by a ti~i~•d p~~rty~. Your transrr~issior~ of eiectrot~ic r~zail to this adcl~•ess ~•epresents your
c~nscnt to twcr-~va~~ communication by Interned ~-mail. 1i' ya~~ received this in error, ptease contact the seeder aiacl ~Ielete the
mat€~rial from and- ea~nputer on wk~icli it exists.

Northwestern Mutual, its subsidiaries and affiliates may review and retain incoming and outgoing electronic
mail for this e-mail address for quality assurance and regulatory compliance purposes. Please be advised that
communications with {SECtJRE MESSAGE} in the subject line have been sent using a secure messaging
system. Communications that do not have this tag may not be secure and could be observed by a third party.

If you prefer not to receive any e-mail communication from Northwestern Mutual or our Financial
Representatives, please click the following link: "E-Mail Opt-out from Northwestern Mutual"

In the event that you cannot click on the above link, the Northwestern Mutual E-Mail Opt-out form can be
found at the following URL: https://service.nmfn.com/cbpeopt/EmailO tp Out.do.

Northwestern Mutual
720 East Wisconsin Avenue
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202-4797.


